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          20 January 2017 
 
 
Dear Mr Buchanan,  
 
FOI: 42203 
 
Thank you for your email of 19 December in which you ask: 
 
What information does the Home Office hold on the legality (or otherwise) of the non-

therapeutic circumcision of male minors 

 
Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000.  
 
The Home Office does not hold the information which you have requested.  I understand 
that you have now received a response from the Department of Health in regard to the 
legal position on male circumcision.   
 
 
Yours sincerely 
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